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THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF PENNSYLVANIA

HOUSE BILL
No. 337 %

| NTRODUCED BY LEH, CLYMER, FARGO, E. Z. TAYLOR, WOGAN, KENNEY,
OLASZ, FLICK, N CKOL, DEMPSEY, FEESE, M COZZIE, CEl ST,
RAYMOND, ROHRER, HERSHEY, M LLER, BROW, HUTCHI NSON,
PH LLI PS, SCHRODER, SEMVEL AND SEYFERT, FEBRUARY 10, 1997

REFERRED TO COW TTEE ON STATE GOVERNMENT, FEBRUARY 10, 1997

OCO~NOUITARWNE

AN ACT

Amendi ng the act of COctober 27, 1955 (P.L.744, No.222),
entitled, as anended, "An act prohibiting certain practices
of discrimnation because of race, color, religious creed,
ancestry, age or national origin by enployers, enploynent
agenci es, | abor organi zations and others as herein defined;
creating the Pennsyl vania Human Rel ati ons Comm ssion in the
Governor's Ofice; defining its functions, powers and duties;
provi ding for procedure and enforcenent; providing for
formul ati on of an educational programto prevent prejudice;
providing for judicial review and enforcenent and inposing
penal ties,"” defining "advertisenent"” and "advertiser"; and
providing for certain forns of advertisenent, for limtations
and for civil penalties.

The General Assenbly of the Conmonweal th of Pennsyl vani a
her eby enacts as foll ows:

Section 1. Section 4 of the act of Cctober 27, 1955
(P.L.744, No.222), known as the Pennsyl vania Human Rel ati ons
Act, is anmended by adding clauses to read:

Section 4. Definitions.--As used in this act unless a
different neaning clearly appears fromthe context:

* * %

(z) The term "advertisenent" or "advertisi ng" neans any
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adverti senent and any simlar witten, printed, taped or

br oadcast conmuni cati on, notice, statenent or the like which is

di sseni nat ed (whet her published, printed, circul ated, issued,

di spl ayed, posted or nmiled) for the purpose of pronoting

housi nqg activity, including, but not linmited to, rentals, |eases

and sal es.

(aa) The term "advertiser" neans any person who pl aces,

publ i shes, broadcasts or simlarly causes to be di ssem nated by

any other neans an adverti senent or advertising as defined in

cl ause (z).

Section 2. Section 5(h)(10) of the act, amended Decenber 20,
1991 (P.L.414, No.51), is anended and the subsection is anended
by addi ng a paragraph to read:

Section 5. Unlawful Discrimnatory Practices.--1t shall be
an unl awful discrimnatory practice, unless based upon a bona
fide occupational qualification, or in the case of a fraternal
corporation or association, unless based upon nenbership in such
associ ation or corporation, or except where based upon
appl i cabl e security regul ati ons established by the United States
or the Commonweal th of Pennsyl vani a:

* * %

(h) For any person to:

* %k

(10) Nothing in this clause shall bar any religious or
denom national institution or organization or any charitable or
educati onal organization which is operated, supervised or
controlled by or in connection with a religious organization or
any bona fide private or fraternal organization from giving
preference to persons of the sane religion or denom nation or to

menbers of such private or fraternal organization or from making

19970H0337B0381 - 2 -



© o0 N oo o A~ wWw N P

N ORNN N RN NN N NN R B P B R R R R R
© O N o U~ W N B O © 0 N 0o o M W N B O

30

such selection as is calculated by such organi zation to pronote
the religious principles or the ains, purposes or fraternal
principles for which it is established or naintai ned. Nor shal

it apply to the rental of roons in a |andl ord-occupied room ng
house with a common entrance, nor with respect to discrimnation

based on sex, the advertising, rental or |easing of housing

accommodations in a single-sex dormtory or roons in one's

personal residence in which commpn |living areas are shar ed.

(11) Nothing in this act limts the applicability of a

reasonabl e State or local restriction on the maxi num nunber of

occupants permtted to occupy a dwelling or a restriction

relating to health or safety standards or busi ness necessity.

* * %

Section 3. Section 9(a), (d.1) and (f) of the act, anmended
Decenber 20, 1991 (P.L.414, No.51), are anmended and the section
i s amended by addi ng subsections to read:

Section 9. Procedure.--(a) Any person claimng to be
aggri eved by an alleged unlawful discrimnatory practice may
make, sign and file with the Conmi ssion a verified conplaint, in
witing, which shall state the nane and address of the person,
enpl oyer, | abor organi zation or enpl oynent agency alleged to
have conmtted the unlawful discrimnatory practice conplai ned
of , and which shall set forth the particulars thereof and
contain such other information as may be required by the
Commi ssi on. Conmi ssion representatives shall not nodify the

substance of the conplaint. Wenever a person invokes the

procedures set forth in this act, the Conm ssion shall refuse to

accept for filing a conplaint it deternines to be untinely with

no grounds for equitable tolling, outside its jurisdiction or

frivolous on its face. The Conmm ssion upon its own initiative or
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the Attorney Ceneral may, in |like manner, make, sign and file
such conpl aint. Any enpl oyer whose enpl oyes, or sone of them
hi nder or threaten to hinder conpliance with the provisions of
this act may file with the Conmm ssion a verified conpl aint,
asking for assistance by conciliation or other renedial action
and, during such period of conciliation or other renedial
action, no hearings, orders or other actions shall be taken by
t he Comm ssi on agai nst such enpl oyer.

* * %

(c.1) The Conmi ssion shall disnmiss a case with prejudice,

before or after a finding of probable cause, where, in its

opi ni on, appropriate renedy has been offered by the respondent

and refused by the conpl ai nant.

* * %

(d.1) Wen notice of hearing is given as set forth in
subsection (d) and an el ection procedure is required by the Fair
Housi ng Act, either party nay elect to have the claimasserted
in the conplaint decided in a civil action brought under the
original jurisdiction of Conmonwealth Court. The witten notice
of the Comm ssion shall be sent to all parties and will inform
themof their right to take civil action. An election nust be
made within twenty days after receipt of the notice of hearing.
A party making this election shall notify the Conm ssion and al
other parties. If an election for civil action is made by either
party, the Comm ssion shall, within thirty days fromthe date of
el ection, commence and maintain a civil action on behalf of the
conpl ai nant provi ded, however, that, whenever the Attorney
CGeneral signs and files the conplaint pursuant to subsection
(a), the Attorney General shall, within thirty days fromthe

date of election, commence and maintain a civil action on behal f
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1 of the conplainant. In those cases comenced by the Attorney

2 GCeneral, the Comm ssion shall have the right to intervene. In

3 any action brought under this subsection:

4 (1) Al filing fees shall be waived for the Comm ssion and
5 all parties, including the action brought under Commonweal th

6 Court's original jurisdiction and any appeal arising out of such
7 action.

8 (2) If, after a trial, Commonwealth Court finds that a

9 respondent engaged in or is engaging in any unlaw ul

10 discrimnatory practice as defined in this act, the court may
11 award attorney fees and costs to the conpl ai nant on whose behal f
12 the action was comenced.

13 (3) |If, after a trial, Commonwealth Court finds that a

14 respondent has not engaged in or is not engaging in any unlawf ul
15 discrimnatory practice as defined in this act, the court may
16 award attorney fees and costs to the prevailing respondent if

17 the respondent proves that the conplaint upon which the civil

18 action was based was brought in bad faith.

19 (4) If, after a trial, the Conmonwealth Court finds that a
20 respondent has not engaged in any unlawful discrimnatory
21 practice as defined in this act, the court nmay award attorney
22 fees and costs to the prevailing respondent if the court
23 deternmnes that the conplaint is frivolous and that the
24 Conmission dealt with the party conplained against in a wlful,
25 wanton and oppressive nmanner, in which case, the Conmi ssion
26 shall be ordered to pay such costs and attorney fees.
27 * %k
28 (f) (1) If, upon all the evidence at the hearing, the
29 Comm ssion shall find that a respondent has engaged in or is

30 engaging in any unlawful discrimnatory practice as defined in
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this act, the Comm ssion shall state its findings of fact, and
shall issue and cause to be served on such respondent an order
requiring such respondent to cease and desist from such unl awf ul
di scrimnatory practice and to take such affirmative action,

i ncluding, but not limted to, reinbursenent of certifiable
travel expenses in matters involving the conplaint, conpensation
for loss of work in matters involving the conplaint, hiring,

rei nstatenent or upgradi ng of enployes, with or w thout back
pay, adm ssion or restoration to nenbership in any respondent

| abor organization, the making of reasonabl e accomodati ons, or
selling or |easing specified housing acconmodati ons or

commerci al property upon such equal ternms and conditions and

wi th such equal facilities, services and privileges or |ending
noney, whether or not secured by nortgage or otherw se for the
acqui sition, construction, rehabilitation, repair or naintenance
of housi ng accomodati ons or commercial property, upon such
equal terms and conditions to any person discrim nated agai nst
or all persons, and any other verifiable, reasonable out-of-
pocket expenses caused by such unlawful discrimnatory practice,
provi ded that, in those cases alleging a violation of section

5(d), (e) or (h) excluding clause (5), or 5.3 where the

underlying conplaint is a violation of section 5(h) excluding

clause (5), or 5.3, the Commi ssion nmay award actual damages,

i ncl udi ng damages caused by hum liation and enbarrassnent, as,
in the judgnent of the Comm ssion, will effectuate the purposes
of this act, and including a requirenent for report of the
manner of conpli ance.

(2) Such order may al so assess a civil penalty against the
respondent in a conplaint of discrimnation filed under sections

5(h) or 5.3:
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(1) in an anmount not exceeding ten thousand doll ars
($10,000) if the respondent has not been adjudged to have
commtted any prior discrimnatory practice;

(ii) in an amobunt not exceeding twenty-five thousand doll ars
($25,000) if the respondent has been adjudged to have comitted
one other discrimnatory practice during the five-year period
endi ng on the date of this order; or

(ti1t) in an anmount not exceeding fifty thousand doll ars
($50,000) if the respondent has been adjudged to have comitted
nore than one other discrimnatory practice during the seven-
year period ending on the date of this order.

If, however, the acts constituting the discrimnatory practice
that is the object of the charge are conmmtted by the sane

nat ural person who has been previously adjudged to have
commtted acts constituting a discrimnatory practice, then the
civil penalties set forth in subparagraphs (ii) and (iii) may be
i nposed without regard to the period of tine within which any
subsequent discrimnatory practice occurred.

(3) Wen the respondent is a licensee of the Commonweal t h,

t he Comm ssion shall informthe appropriate State |icensing
authority of the order with the request that the |icensing
authority take such action as it deens appropriate agai nst such
| icensee. An appeal fromthe Conmi ssion's order shall act as a
super sedeas and stay such action by the State |icensing
authority until a final decision on said appeal.

(4) If, upon all the evidence, the Conm ssion shall find
that a respondent has not engaged in any such unl awf ul
di scrimnatory practice, the Comm ssion shall state its findings
of fact, and shall issue and cause to be served on the

conpl ai nant an order dism ssing the said conplaint as to such
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respondent.

* * %

(j) At any tine after the filing of a conplaint, the

Commi ssion shall disnmiss with prejudice a conplaint which, in

its opinion is untinely with no grounds for equitable tolling,

outside its jurisdiction or frivolous on its face.

Section 4. The act is anmended by addi ng sections to read:

Section 9. 1. Pr ocedur e Regar di ng Housi ng Adverti senents. - -

(a) Wiere the alleged violation of this act conpl ai ned of

i nvol ves an adverti senent, the foll owi ng procedure specified in

this section shall apply.

(b)Y The Conm ssion shall conpile, publish and update as

required a list of words, phrases, synbols and the |ike which

are i nperm ssi ble under this act when used i n housi ng

adverti senents and shall publish in the Pennsyl vania Bull etin

both this |list and specific exanpl es of housi ng adverti senents

whi ch are i nperni ssible under this act. This list shall be

publ i shed within sixty days of the effective date of this

section and shall serve thereafter as proposed rul enaking in

full force and effect until such tine as the final-form

requl ati ons are adopt ed.

(c) An advertiser who knowingly and wilfully violates this

act nay be penalized under section 9(f)(2) and (f.1). It shal

be an affirmati ve defense precluding a finding that an

adverti ser has knowingly and wilfully violated this act if an

adverti ser has either:

(1) attenpted, in good faith, to conply with the list and

specific exanples of inperm ssi ble housi ng adverti senents

descri bed in subsection (b); or

(2) conplied with an interpretation of the Conm ssion or its
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per sonnel concerni ng what constitutes appropri ate housi ng

adverti senents.

It shall also be an affirnmati ve def ense precluding a finding

that an adverti ser has knowingly and wilfully violated this act

if an adverti ser has nade reasonable efforts in good faith to

conmply with this act. GQuidelines as to the type of conduct which

constitutes such reasonable efforts to conply shall be devel oped

and publi shed by the Comm ssion in the Pennsyl vania Bull etin

along with the |list and specific exanples of inpernissible

adverti sing described in subsection (b).

(d) (1) |In order to facilitate the speedy i npl enentati on of

this program the Conm ssion shall have the power and authority

to pronul gate, adopt and use qui delines which shall be published

in the Pennsyl vania Bulletin. The gui delines shall not be

subject to review pursuant to section 205 of the act of July 31,

1968 (P.L.769, No.240), referred to as the Commpnweal t h

Docunments Law, sections 204(b) and 301(10) of the act of Cctober

15, 1980 (P.L.950, No.164), known as the "Commpbnweal th Attorneys

Act," or the act of June 25, 1982 (P.L.633, No.181), known as

the "Requl atory Review Act,"” and shall be effective for a period

not to exceed two (2) vears fromthe effective date of this

secti on.

(2) After the expiration of the two (2) year period, al

qui del i nes shall expire and shall be repl aced by requl ati ons

whi ch shall have been pronul gat ed, adopted and publi shed as

provided by lawwithin two (2) years fromthe effecti ve date of

this section.

Section 9.3. G vil Penalties.--The Comm ssion shall have the

power to adopt a schedule of civil penalties for violation of

section 5(h)(5) by the adverti ser and the publisher in instances
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where the conpl ai nant does not take action to secure housi ng

acconmbdati ons or financing and is not deni ed housi ng

acconmbdati ons or financing based on the all eged di scrini natory

| anquage in the adverti senent. The schedul e of penalties,

quidelines for their inposition and procedures for appeal shal

be published in the Pennsyl vania Bulletin, provided that the

Commi ssion shall, within two (2) years of such publication

pronul gate a regul ati on setting forth the schedul e of penalties,

qui del i nes and procedures. Any such penalty shall not exceed the

sum of five hundred dollars ($500.00). Duly authori zed agents of

t he Conm ssion shall have the power and authority to i ssue

citati ons and i npose penalties for any such violations. Any such

penalty i nposed may be appeal ed to the Conmi ssi on pursuant to

requl ati ons pronul gated under this act. Al proceedi ngs shall be

conducted in accordance with the provisions of 2 Pa.C. S.

(relating to adm ni strative | aw and procedure).

Section 5. Section 13 of the act is anended to read:

Section 13. Separability.--(a) If any clause, sentence,
par agraph or part of this act, or the application thereof, to
any person or circunmstance, shall, for any reason, be adjudged
by a court of conpetent jurisdiction to be invalid, such
j udgnment shall not affect, inmpair or invalidate the remai nder of
this act nor the application of such clause, sentence, paragraph
or part to other persons or circunstances, but shall be confined
inits operation to the clause, sentence, paragraph or part
thereof and to the persons or circunmstances directly involved in
the controversy in which such judgnment shall have been rendered.
It is hereby declared to be the legislative intent that this act
woul d have been adopted had such provisions not been included or

such persons or circunstances been expressly excluded fromtheir
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cover age.

(b)Y Notw thstandi ng the provisions of subsection (a), if any

cl ause, sentence, paragraph or part of this act, or the

application thereof to any person or circunstance, shall be

adj udged by a court of conpetent jurisdiction or finally

deterni ned by the Departnent of Housi ng and Ur ban Devel opnent

not to be in substantial equival ence with the Fair Housi ng Act

(Public Law 90-284, 42 U.S.C. 8 3601 et seq.), and if such

© o0 N oo o A~ wWw N P

judgnent or final determ nation threatens the | oss or reduction

10 of Federal funds to the Conmission, all provisions of this
11 anendatory act except the provisions adding subsections (c.1)
12 and (j) to section 9 shall be null and void. The Conmi ssion
13 shall, in such event, apply the provisions of 16 Pa. Code 8§88
14 45.8(a) (relating to advertisenents) and 45.13(f) (relating to
15 exenptions) which were in effect on March 1, 1997, such

16 provisions having been revived by operation of |aw.

17 Section 6. The provisions of 16 Pa. Code 88 45.8(a)

18 (relating to advertisenents) and 45.13(f) (relating to

19 exenptions) are nullified.

20 Section 7. This act shall take effect in 60 days.
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